
  

  

Office of the 
Chancellor 
200 Cowan Hall - Havre, MT 59501-7751 
Phone (406) 265-3720 - Fax (406) 265-3530 
TTY (406) 265-3512 - E-mail: ball@msun.edu 
  

 
Mr. Peter Donovan, HEA Title II Coordinator 
Teacher Education Division 
Office of Public Instruction 
P.O. Box 202501 
Helena, MT 59620-250 1 
  
Dear Mr. Donovan: 
  
You will find in the enclosed documents our first annual report on pass rates and other 
program characteristics. 
  
It is my pleasure, as Chancellor of Montana State University Northern, to confirm that 
the HEA Title 11 institutional information submitted with this letter is a true and 
accurate description of the teacher preparation programs. 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 

 
Alex Capdeville, Chancellor 
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